



## **DANIEL MOSS**

---

### ***SUMMARY***

Mr. Moss started as Lead Application Developer with Rondaxe in 2008 and was recently promoted to Director of Software Development, based in the Clifton Park, NY office. Dan has been developing software for nearly a decade, focusing on the integration of computer technologies into client projects. His past projects included the development of the FDNY and NYPD electronic command board management system for Emergency Response. Dan has a B.A. from Bennington College and a Masters in Professional Studies from NYU.

### ***PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE***

#### **Software Developer**, OptionSoft Technologies, Inc. Malta, NY **10/2007 – 6/2008**

- Developer for web applications using ASP.NET C#, AJAX and SQL 2005
- Designed custom framework for rapid development of web and windows applications

#### **Director of Technology**, Technology Developers, LLC, NYC and Vermont **6/2004 – 8/2006**

- Lead architect of proprietary client/server content management system for rich media and collaborative environments primarily in Java
- Designed and Developed client applications demonstrating technologies for potential users
- 

#### **Research Scientist**, NYU Center for Advanced Technology, New York, NY **8/2001 – 5/2004**

- Concept Development showcasing technologies developed within NYU's Media Research Lab
- Programmer for server/client applications and front end interfaces for multiple platforms and devices using Java, C#, Flash and SQL/XML database integration.
- Developer for the FDNY and NYPD electronic command board management system for Emergency Response. (<http://cat.nyu.edu/current/news/news2004.html> - see "Zooming Spaces")

#### **Director of Special Projects**, Improv Technologies, New York, NY **4/1999 – 6/2000**

- Customized integration of Improv software with client's innovative projects
- Designed demos and built tools to marry our software with client's applications
- Designed and developed system to control live and realtime 3D animated host for Siggraph's 1999 Electronic Theater

#### **President and Founding partner**, Dsquared, inc., New York, NY **6/1995 – 3/1999**

- Owned and operated technology startup that produced Internet websites, games, CD-ROMs, interactive kiosks, Broadcast TV, real-time dynamic 2D and 3D animation, online comics and innovative projects involving experimental technologies
- Responsible for concept development, 2D/3D design/modeling/animation, interactive programming, tool building, client relations and project management

#### **Technology Consultant**, New York, NY **2000 – 2007**

- Developed Photobooth Software for live installations for DKNY Las Vegas, NY and fashion week, provided ongoing software support
- Designed and Developed 3D Multiplayer game, on air trivia game, misc games and fan interactive media for the SciFi channel
- Programmed Kiosks for Sony, Polo, Nortel Networks, Lucent Technologies, Radical Media and various educational products
- Developed trade show software and provided technical support for Nortel Networks (3 years) and interactive media for customer center
- Developed complete monitoring/management system for private hedge fund
- Consultant for Oxygen Media convergence lab



## **DANIEL MOSS**

---

### **EDUCATION**

New York University, New York, NY  
Interactive Telecommunications Program  
Masters in Professional Studies, May 1995  
Bennington College, Bennington, VT  
Concentration in Architecture and Mathematics  
Bachelor of Arts, June 1992

### **SKILLS**

Programming Languages: Java, C#/.NET, Director, Flash, Javascript, Web development, DB/SQL  
Software: Photoshop, Illustrator, Director, Flash, After Effects, Premiere, 3DStudio Max  
Platforms: Mac, PC  
Film and video production authoring: lighting, sound, camera, postproduction, and animation